

CEN
Integrated Environmental Management Unit
36 River Road
Walmer
Port Elizabeth
6070
South Africa



Telephone: 041 - 581-2983 / 581-7811
Email: steenbok@aerosat.co.za

Fax: 0865042549

Reg No: 1996/032402/23

CURRICULUM VITAE

CLAIRE DE JONGH

| | |
|---------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Name of Firm | CEN Integrated Environmental Management Unit |
| Date of birth | 13 July 1983 |
| Position in Firm | Environmental Scientist |
| Specialisation | Environmental Management |
| Nationality | South African |
| Years of experience | 8 |
| HDI | White Female |
| Languages | English (Excellent – Reading, Writing, Speaking, Presenting) Afrikaans (Fair – Reading, Writing, Speaking) |

Key Qualifications

Claire's career in the environmental field spans 10 years, with 8 years' experience being in the environmental consulting field. Claire has been involved in a number of highly complex environmental impact assessment projects (NEMA and MPRDA). Her roles have included being the Assistant Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP), Project Manager and Environmental Scientist for EIA related projects. Her responsibilities have included undertaking environmental assessments, compilation of regulated EIA's (i.e. scoping reports, EIA reports, Basic assessments and EMPs) and incorporating specialists into the EIA team for any required specialist studies. Claire has also undertaken and been involved with the regulated public participation process required for EIAs.

Claire has been involved in environmental compliance audits and has compiled the required audit protocols and audit reports. Claire has gained experience in environmental monitoring, carrying out biodiversity and water monitoring and sampling as well as the related statistical analysis and report compilation.

Claire has compiled environmental management systems compliant with ISO14001. Claire has carried out environmental awareness training for employees and has developed and coordinated sustainable education programmes for school groups. Claire has worked extensively throughout South Africa. Claire's strengths lie with understanding and application of environmental legislation, report compilation, and compilation of data as well as accuracy, effective communication and effective time management.

Education and Courses

BSc (Hons) Environmental Monitoring and Modelling, 2011

IEMA Accredited Environmental Auditor Training Course: Aspects International, 2011

BSc Environmental Management: Zoology, 2007

Environmental Awareness and Legal Liability Course, 2006 (2 days)

Field Guiding Association of South Africa (FGASA) Level 1

ICDL, 2004, (Microsoft word, excel, access, PowerPoint, outlook)

Professional Affiliations

Certificated Natural Scientist (Environmental Science) at South African Council for Natural Scientific Professions (SACNASP) Registration number: 115390

Member of the International Association for Impact Assessment (IAIA)

Member of the Field Guiding Association of South Africa (FGASA)

Registered Carbon Assessor with the Carbon Protocol of South Africa

Career History

CEN IEM Unit, February 2015 – current, Environmental Scientist

Ethical Exchange sustainability Services (Pty) Ltd, June 2011 to January 2015. Environmental Scientist

Sustainable and Outdoor Environmental Education, 2007 - 2011, Environmental Programme Coordinator

Green Gain Consulting, 2005 to 2007, Environmental Consultant: Environmental Management Systems; Training

Environmental Research (Undergraduate and Honours)

- Animal Behaviour: Behaviour of the Marsh Owl. Achieved 100 % (2003)
- The abundance of the South African Lepidopteran pest organism, *Busseola fusca*, found on genetically modified Bt-maize, conventional pesticide-sprayed maize, and polyculture-farmed maize, to determine the best practice farming

method with regards to pest control. Achieved 97 % (2011)